

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Jean-Claude Dehmel
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 7:11 AM
To: NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information Letters Nos. 017, 019, 025 (FSAR Chapters 1, 2, 12, and 15; ER Chapters 2, 3, and 5; COLA Part 7)
Attachments: image001.png

for files...

Regards, Jean-Claude ...
Office: 301-415-6619
Fax: 301-415-5399
Cell: 703-407-7784

From: Jean-Claude Dehmel
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 3:59 PM
To: Andrea Johnson
Cc: Timothy Frye; Brad Harvey; Stephen Williams; Thomas Kevern
Subject: RE: Response to Request for Additional Information Letters Nos. 017, 019, 025 (FSAR Chapters 1, 2, 12, and 15; ER Chapters 2, 3, and 5; COLA Part 7)

Andrea:

I have reviewed Dominion's responses to RAI No. 02.03.05-2 and 12.02-10 in Letter NA3-08-116 and note the following as they pertain to compliance with Part 50 Appendix I:

1. CHPB concurs with the response to RAI No. 02.03.05-2 as it relates to updated Part 50 Appendix I doses described in Dominion's letter.
2. CHPB concurs with the response to RAI No. 12.02-10 on clarifications about Part 50 Appendix I doses described in Dominion's letter.
3. Both RAIs are closed and identified as CHPB confirmatory items until Dominion issues Rev. 1 of the FSAR.

Regards, Jean-Claude ...
Office: 301-415-6619
Fax: 301-415-5399
Cell: 703-407-7784

From: Thomas Kevern
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 8:22 AM
To: Jay Lee; Jean-Claude Dehmel; Brad Harvey
Cc: Timothy Frye; Charles Cox; Andrea Johnson
Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information Letters Nos. 017, 019, 025 (FSAR Chapters 1, 2, 12, and 15; ER Chapters 2, 3, and 5; COLA Part 7)
Importance: High

Brad & Jay & Jean-Claude:

Forwarded for your evaluation - overdue Dominion responses to the following RAIs:

- RAI Question 02.03.05-1 χ/Q and D/Q Values
- RAI Question 02.03.05-2 Clarification of χ/Q and D/Q Values
- RAI Question 02.03.05-3 χ/Q and D/Q Values Out to 50 Miles
- RAI Question 12.02-10 Clarification of FSAR Tables in Chapter 12
- RAI Question 15.06.05-1 Dose Evaluation Factors

Please contact me if questions - or review schedule issues.

Thanks.

Tom

From: Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com [mailto:Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com]

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 5:39 PM

Cc: Thomas Kevern; NRC.North.Anna@dom.com; JDebiec@odec.com; gzinke@entergy.com; twilli2@entergy.com; rick.kingston@ge.com; kenneth.ainger@exeloncorp.com; smithpw@dteenergy.com; Andrea Johnson; Chandu Patel; Bruce Bovol; Tom Tai; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Rocky Foster; Leslie Perkins; Mark Tonacci; Jerry Hale; david.distel@exeloncorp.com; joseph.bauer@exeloncorp.com; fburfor@entergy.com

Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information Letters Nos. 017, 019, 025 (FSAR Chapters 1, 2, 12, and 15; ER Chapters 2, 3, and 5; COLA Part 7)

Importance: High

cc list:

Please see attached.

Wanda K. Marshall

Administrative Assistant III
 Dominion Resources Services
 COL Project Team
wanda.k.marshall@dom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.

Hearing Identifier: NorthAnna3_Public_EX
Email Number: 564

Mail Envelope Properties (01BD2A1885C88F45A12CB413DEF034107D56EA0D57)

Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information Letters Nos. 017, 019, 025
(FSAR Chapters 1, 2, 12, and 15; ER Chapters 2, 3, and 5; COLA Part 7)
Sent Date: 11/12/2008 7:11:12 AM
Received Date: 11/12/2008 7:11:05 AM
From: Jean-Claude Dehmel

Created By: Jean-Claude.Dehmel@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"NorthAnna3COL Resource" <NorthAnna3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	3312	11/12/2008 7:11:05 AM
image001.png	15482	

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

- RAI Question 02.03.05-1 χ/Q and D/Q Values
 - RAI Question 02.03.05-2 Clarification of χ/Q and D/Q Values
 - RAI Question 02.03.05-3 χ/Q and D/Q Values Out to 50 Miles
 - RAI Question 12.02-10 Clarification of FSAR Tables in Chapter 12
 - RAI Question 15.06.05-1 Dose Evaluation Factors
-